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CENTRAL INTELLIGENCE AGENCY 

WASHINGTON 25. D. C. 

OFFICE OF DEPUTY DIRECTOR OF CENTRAL INTELLIGENCE 

16 October 1963 

The Honorable Brockway McMillan 
Director, National Reconnaissance Office 
Washington 25. D. C. 

Dear Brock: 

This refers to your memorandum of 12 August 1963, Subject: 
TAGBOARD, in which you reaffirmed the transfer of management 
responsibilities for TAGBOARD from Program 13 to Program D. 
I also refer to subsequent-discussions I have had with you and 
Dr. Fubini in this regard. 

The Central Intelligence Agency is now prepared to transfer 
technical direction of this project from Program B to Program D. 
The CIA, through the Office of Special Activities, will continue to 
provide appropriate contractual support, as well as other support, 
in conformance with the NRO agreement. 

Mr. James A. Cunningham is designated the individual in the 
Office of Special Activities of the DD/S&T, CIA, as the contact for 
effecting this transfer. 

Faithfully yours, 
~.~~-,.-) "'" 

~.;. >. ' .. ~ "'. ....... .,.,.' 

1:1arshall S. Carter; 
Lieutenant General, USA 

'Deputy Director 
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